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DHOLPUR GAS POWER LIMITED

NOTE No. 10:- OTHER DISCLOSURES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.1 The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of M/s Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam 

Limited (CIN U40109RJ2006SGC023352), and the same was incorporated on 22.11.2006 

under the Companies Act, 1956, pursuant to a decision taken by the Board of Directors of 

RVUN, in its 111th meeting held on 7.10.2006, and domiciled in India. Address of the 

Company’s registered office is Vidyut Bhawan, Janpath, Jyoti Nagar, Jaipur – 302005, for 

taking up the ongoing Greenfield power project being setup by RVUN namely Dholpur 

(Purani Chawni) Gas based Power Project.

10.2 No business was transacted by the company during the year. 

10.3 As no any business was transacted during the year, so provision for deferred tax 

assets/deferred tax liability pursuant to Ind AS 12 -“Income Taxes” has not been made by 

the company.

10.4 The company has no contingent liability as on 31.03.2019.

10.5 There is no estimated liability in respect of capital contract / commitment to be executed.

10.6 No employee of the Company whether employed for whole or part of the year was in receipt 

of remuneration amounting to Rs 3,00,000/- or more per annum or Rs 25,000/- per month 

or more.

10.7 a) No expenditure in foreign currency was incurred during the year.

b) No earning in foreign exchange was accrued during the year.

10.8  Related Party Disclosure as per Ind AS 24 Related Party Disclosures

a) Holding Company: Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited(RRVUNL)

b) Entities under same government

a.  Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited.

c) Outstanding Balances with related parties

      Particulars As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018

  Amount Receivable - -

  From Holding Company 1,03,304 84,884

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors As per our separate report of even date
For S.R. SURANA & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 000990C(P. RAMESH)
Chairman

DIN: 03551794

(RAJEEV GUPTA)
Managing Director

DIN: 07738499

(ANIL AGARWAL)
Partner

M.No. 073285Place : Jaipur
Date : 10.07.2019
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 

UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF DHOLPUR GAS POWER LIMITED FOR THE 
  st

YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2019.

st The preparation of financial statements of Dholpur Gas Power Limited for the year ended 31  

March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory 

auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act 

are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act 

based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed section 
th143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10   July 

2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary 
staudit of the financial statements of Dholpur Gas Power Limited for the year ended 31  March 2019 

under section 143 (6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently 

without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries 

of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the 

accounting records. 

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which 

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors' report under section 

143 (6)(b) of the Act.

Place : Jaipur

Date : 16.08.2019

For and on the behalf of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Anadi Misra)
Accountant General

(Economic & Revenue Sector Audit)
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members,
thYour Directors are pleased to present the 13  Annual Report on the business and affairs of the 

stCompany together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31  March, 

2019.

1. Financial Results

The summarised financial results of the Company for the year ended 31.3.2019 are given below:

(` in Crores)

Current Year Previous Year

2018-19  2017-18

Revenue from Sale of Power (49.02) --

Revenue Subsidies & Grants and other Income 0.14 2.37

Total Income (48.88) 2.37

Cost of Generation of Power 20.48 0.74

Other Expenditure 11.96 9.40

Profit/(Loss) before depreciation, interest and tax (81.32) (7.77)

Less: i) Depreciation 77.54 77.58

        ii) Interest, finance charge and lease rentals 159.82 150.64

Profit/ (Loss) for the period (Profit before tax) (318.68) (235.99)

Less: Provision for Tax (Fringe Benefit Tax) -- --

Profit/ (Loss) after tax (318.68) (235.99)

Add/Less: Prior period credits/ expenses -- --

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (318.68) (235.99)

Add: Rate Regulatory Income (5.45) (5.45)

Transferred to Reserve & Surplus head (324.13) (241.44)

2. Transfer to Reserves & Dividend

No profits being available for appropriation, the Board is unable to recommend payment of 
dividend for the year nor is proposing to carry any amount to reserves.

3. Status of operations

Unit-1 of GLPL has been under major breakdown since 10.7.2014 due to falling of vortex 
finder in cyclone. Economizer tubes are badly damaged and Eco bank Coils requires 
replacement. ESP, Tubular APH tubes, and flue gas duct condition is also quite worse. Unit-2 
of GLPL is under forced shut-down since 27.01.2016, due to non-finalization of O&M Contract 
and incurring continuing losses. Due to shut down of both units, no energy was generated 
during the period under review.

Considering operational problems and heavy financial losses being incurred by both Units of 
Giral Lignite Thermal Power Station, the Board of Directors of RVUN (holding company) 
decided for disinvestment of total assets of both the Units 1 & 2 of Giral LTPS, by way of 
Strategic Sale of RVUN’s equity shareholding in Giral Lignite Power Limited.  The matter was 
submitted to the State Government for according Cabinet approval and the State Cabinet has 
accorded its approval for the same on 14.09.2016. Simultaneously, various intermediaries 
have also been appointed, viz., SBI Capital Markets Ltd. as Transaction Advisor, M/s RBSA 
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Valuation LLP as Asset Valuer and M/s P H Bathiya & Associates, Mumbai, as Legal Advisor. 

In the meeting held under chairmanship of Chief Secretary, GoR, it was not considered 
prudent to incur further capital cost for revival of GLTPS units. Further, it was decided that 
the ongoing disinvestment process for GLPL may be completed by RVUN by following 
prescribed procedures, so that the fair market value can be discovered. The transaction is 
under process.

4. Fuel & Technology

The fuel for the plant is lignite available from the mines adjacent to the plant and limestone 
requirement of the plant is being met from the mines at nearby Sanu village. The water 
requirement of the plant area being met from the IGNP by laying 165 Kms of pipe line from 
Mohangarh. The sulphur content in the lignite is in the range of 6% and the technology used 
for power generation is CFBC.

5. Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company remains Rs.375 Crore divided into 
37,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. The paid-up Share Capital of the Company is 
37,00,50,000 fully paid-up Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs. 
3,70,05,00,000/- held by the holding company, Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam, Ltd. 
and seven other members as nominees of the holding company. 

6. Directors, Key Managerial Personnel & Committees

As per Articles of Association of the Company, Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd., 
(RVUN), being the Holding Company is empowered to appoint / replace / remove all Directors 
of the Company. 

During the period under review, Shri P. Ramesh, IAS (DIN-03551794) has been appointed and 
assumed charge as Chairman & Managing Director of RVUN (holding company of GLPL) w.e.f. 
30.11.2018 and accordingly became the Ex-officio Chairman of the Company as per Articles of 
Association of Company, in place of Shri N K Kothari (DIN-07649438) who ceased to be Ex-
officio Chairman of the Company. 

Shri H S Charan (DIN- 08410368), Chief Engineer In-charge, GLTPP has been appointed and 
assumed charge as Director and also as Managing Director of the Company (GLPL), in place of 
Shri R P Singh (DIN-08242719). Earlier, Shri Rakesh Verma (DIN-07400105), Dy. Chief 
Engineer and In-charge of GLTPP ceased to be Director and also as Managing Director of the 
Company. 

Shri Gopal Jasoria (DIN-07686384) and Shri M L Gupta (DIN-07580613), also ceased to be the 
Directors of the Company. Further, Shri Devkinandan Sharma (DIN-08508867) has been 
appointed as a Director on the Board of Directors of GLPL w.e.f. 11.07.2019 and thereafter 
ceased to be a Director w.e.f. 12th September, 2019.

Shri Sitaram Sharma, CAO (W&M), RVUN, has been designated as Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) of the Company in place of Shri Rajesh Khandelwal, who was being CAO (W&M), RVUN, 
earlier designated as CFO of the Company in place of Shri S.K. Sethi.

The present constitution of the Board is given below –

1. Shri P. Ramesh, IAS Chairman

2. Shri S S Meena Director

3. Shri P S Arya Director

4. Shri H S Charan Managing Director

5. Smt. Pushpa Upadhyay Director

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board of Directors on 31.07.2015. 
The Audit Committee presently comprises of Chairman and three Directors as its members.   
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7.   Auditors

7.1 Statutory Auditors

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India (CAG) appointed M/s Goyal Rajesh & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, Jaipur as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the financial 
year 2018-19. 

Statutory Auditors’ Observations 

The replies of the Management to the observations of the Statutory Auditors on the Annual 
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31.3.2019, are attached hereto as 
Annexure-I. The report/ nil comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India is 
attached herewith. 

7.2 Secretarial Auditor

M/s Kushawah Kundwani & Associates, Company Secretaries, Jaipur, has been appointed 
as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2018-19. The Secretarial 
Audit Report for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 forms part of this report and 
is annexed as Annexure II.

8. Other Disclosures as per Section 134 (3) of Companies Act 2013, etc.

a) Change in the nature of business, if any

No change has been made in the nature of business of the Company.

b) Material changes:

In terms of Section 134(3)(l) of the Companies Act, 2013, there have been no material 
changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end 
of the financial year and the date of this report.

c) Significant and material orders: 

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

d) Report on Subsidiaries, Associates Companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company.

e) Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Investments and Securities

There are no loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided 
during the year. 

f) Deposits

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of 
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review. Hence, the details 
relating to deposits as also requirement for furnishing of details of deposits which are not in 
compliance with Chapter V of the Act is treated as NIL.

g) Extract of the annual return

The details forming part of the Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required 
under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is included in this Report as Annexure-III and 
forms part of this Report.

h) Particulars of Contracts or Arrangement with Related Parties 
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During the period under review, the Company had not entered into any transactions with 
related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under 
Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

i) Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings 

and Outgo

As regards conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings & 
outgo, the information required under this Section may be treated as nil.

j) Employees’ Remuneration

None of the employees of the Company is covered under the provisions of Rule 5(2) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

k)  Risk Management

The Company has an adequate system of risk assessment and management, which is 
commensurate with the size of the Company.  

l) Adequacy of Internal Control Systems

The Company has in place adequate internal control systems commensurate with the 
nature of the Company’s business and operations. 

m) Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace 

As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has 
constituted a Committee which is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual 
harassment. During the year under review, there were no complaints pertaining to sexual 
harassment.

n) Corporate Social Responsibility

The provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social 
Responsibility are not applicable on the Company. 

o) Board & Committee Meetings

The details of the meetings of Board and its Committees held during the year and attendance 
of Directors thereat is enclosed as Annexure-IV.

9. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to the best of their 
knowledge and belief state that:

i) in the preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable accounting 
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures;

ii) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and such 
judgments and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at end of financial year 
and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 
safeguarding the assets of the and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 
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iv) the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; and 

v) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

10. Statistical information on persons belonging to Scheduled Caste/ Scheduled Tribe 

categories

All the employees in GLPL are working on deputation from its Holding Company, i.e., 
Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited (RVUN). The information pertaining to 
persons belonging to Scheduled Caste/ Scheduled Tribe categories is being given in the 
Annual Report of RVUN.

11.  Acknowledgement

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the support received from the 
Government of Rajasthan, especially the Departments of Energy, Finance, etc. apart from 
the holding company, Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

(P. Ramesh)

DIN-03551794

Chairman

Vidyut Bhawan, Janpath, Jyoti Nagar,

Jaipur-302005

Date: 19.11.2019 

Place: Jaipur
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Management Response to the Statutory Auditors' report on the Financial 

Accounts of GLPL for the Financial Year 2018-19

Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion: The matters pointed out by the auditors are being replied while 

giving point wise replies of the Annexure- A & B of the Auditor’s Report.

 ANNEXURE-A OF THE AUDITORS' REPORT

I. Maintenance of Proper Records & Documents :

A. Current Assets and Current Liabilities:

1. As reported by Store wing, GLPL, no such obsolete inventory has been identified 

during the F.Y. 2018-19, hence no provision for obsolete inventory has been 

made in books of accounts. Therefore management is not agreed with this 

qualification.

B. Others:

1. Noted for implementation with effect from current F.Y. 2019-20.

2. As pointed out by the Statutory Auditors, an amount Rs. 1,37,27,407/- has 

shown under the head 27.209 “Advance to CTO”, Barmer during the year 2006-

2008. Out of which Rs. 1,26,63,691.42/- adjusted during the financial year 

2017-18 and Rs. 3,94,733/- received during the financial year 2018-19. Now 

remaining amount of Rs. 6,68,982.58/-, is recoverable from suppliers or 

required to be charged to capital expenditure. We are making our best efforts to 

search the old record and assure to auditors to adjust this remaining amount 

shortly.

3. The matter has already been taken up with PFC regarding transfer of loan from 

RRVUNL to GLPL. Above matter is under process.

4. It is assured to the auditor that we will make best efforts to carry out the 

physical verification of inventory in due course of time, in future. Regarding loss 

of inventory of coal and oil will book in F.Y. 2019-20 after instruction from Store 

wing of GLPL.

5. Noted for implementation with effect from current F.Y. 2019-20.

6. Noted for implementation with effect from current F.Y. 2019-20.

7. Process of reconciliation of balances under the various heads is taken up and 

shall be reconciled shortly. 

8. Process of reconciliation of balances under the “Liabilities for supply of 

material” of IISCO & STPS is taken up and shall be reconciled shortly. 

9. As per IND AS, it is not required to mention the amount which shall be treated 

as material. Therefore management is not agreed with this qualification.

10. Noted for implementation with effect from current F.Y. 2019-20.

11. RVUN being Holding company of GLPL has already disclosed the facts in its 

Directors Report for the year 2017-18.

12. Reconciliation of balances under the head 25.200 BHEL against Unit-I & Unit-II 

is under process and shall be reconciled shortly. 

13. Rs. 19,92,58,178/- under the head 71.8 “Other Operating Exp.” payable to 

JdVVNL against Energy bills of water supply from Mohangarh to GLPL plant 

site pertaining to financial year 2007-08 to 2016-17 of GLPL. As decided by the 

Annexure-I
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Principal Secretary, Energy (GOR) and approved by the WTD, GLPL (RVUNL) in 

the meeting held on 02.04.2019 and a revised budget for said amount was 

considered by the BOD for the year 2018-19. Therefore it is no prior period 

expenditure and management is not agreed with this qualification.

Annexure – “B” To The Auditors' Reports:

(a) Giral Lignite Power Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary company of Rajasthan Rajya 

Vidhyut Utpadan Nigam Limited; which is an undertaking of Government of Rajasthan. All 

rules and regulations either framed by RVUNL or regulated by Government are applicable on 

GLPL.

(b) The Internal Audit for the F.Y. 2018-19 have been completed now. Some observations were 

raised by the I.A. Wing which has been replied by the management.

(c)  These balances are being tried with our best efforts to reconcile.

(d) Physical verification of fixed assets has been carried by GLPL for the year 2018-19. However 

it is assured to the auditor that we will make best efforts to carry out the physical verification 

in due course of time, in future.

(e) All the provisions have been carefully made where expenses relates to previous year and 

booked in current year except those liabilities which were uncertain. However suggestion of 

auditors has been noted for improvement in future.

Annexure-D of The Auditors’ Report:

(i)    (a) Detailed Fixed Asset Registers of GLPL for period up to 31.03.2019 is prepared/updated 

and available with company. This is in accordance with the format prescribed for 

preparation of Fixed Assets register as per Company act. As regards showing the full 

particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets, most of the assets 

appearing in the register contain the required information.

        (b) Fixed assets register has been prepared by the GLPL conducting physical verification of 

all fixed assets. The details of their location and existence have also been incorporated in 

FAR.

         (c) All available land titles, deeds were provided to the Statutory Auditors. Therefore 

management disagrees with the observation raised by statutory auditors. Whereas the 

question of construction of buildings on discom’s/RRVPNL land, it was clarified by the 

management to the statutory auditors that while unbundling of erstwhile RSEB into five 

companies w.e.f. 19.07.2000, the Energy department, Government of Rajasthan has 

permitted to RVUNL to construct the office building, residential colony and rest house at 

the land of Jdvvnl and RRVPNL. This decision was based on mutual understanding of 

concerned companies. However, management will make efforts to get the transfer of land 

titles of these lands into the name of GLPL.

(ii) It is assured to the auditor that we will make best efforts to carry out the physical 

verification of inventory in due course of time, in future. 

(iii) to (vi). Factual, No Comments.

(vii)(a) Factual, No comments. 

Regarding old un-reconciled balances of statutory liabilities, it is intimated that due to 

non-availability of old record above reconciliation process has been delayed. However 

management assures to auditors that above reconciliation will be done shortly.  

(b) Factual, no comments.

(viii) to (xvi). Informative in nature, hence no comments.
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E-295-296, Speakwel House, 2nd Floor 

LalKothi Scheme, Behind New VidhanSabha, Jaipur-15

Tel: +91- 0141-4030077

kushawahkundwani@gmail.com

Kushawah Kundwani & Associates

Company Secretaries

Form: MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
stFor the Financial Year ended on 31  March, 2019

{Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

UDIN : F010346A000161739

To 

The Members,

Giral Lignite Power Limited

CIN:U40109RJ2006SGC023356
VidyutBhawan, Jyoti Nagar
Jaipur-302005

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

the adherence to good corporate practices by Giral Lignite Power Limited (hereinafter called 
“GLPL”/ “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of GLPL's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby 
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the 
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992/The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Annexure-II
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Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; &

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998;

Compliances/processes/systems under other Laws applicable to the Company have been got 
verified on the basis of random sampling.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreement (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules 
and Standardsas mentioned above, however as informed by the company the minimum number of 
board meetings in terms of sub section (1) of section 173 of the Act could not be held due to 
imposition of model code of conduct for holding General Assembly Elections to the State Legislative 
Assembly.

We further report that, during the year under review:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions 
of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda are sent as per provisions of the Act, a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as 
the part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelinesand the Company is advised to further strengthening the 

Date: 24.10.2019
Place: Jaipur 

For Kushawah Kundwani & Associates
Company Secretaries

ICSI-Code-P2015RJ038500
FRN-13/287/2015

Ankit Singh Kushawah
              Partner

M. No.: FCS 10346
C. P. No.:11834

(This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A 
which forms an integral part of this report.)



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

312

E-295-296, Speakwel House, 2nd Floor 

LalKothi Scheme, Behind New VidhanSabha, Jaipur-15

Tel: +91- 0141-4030077

kushawahkundwani@gmail.com

Kushawah Kundwani & Associates

Company Secretaries

“Annexure-A”

To 
The Members,

Giral Lignite Power Limited

CIN: U40109RJ2006SGC023356

Vidyut Bhawan, Jyoti Nagar

Jaipur-302005

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. The Company is a Government Company as defined under Section 2(45) of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

2. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 
on our audit.

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books 
of accounts of the Company.

5. Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and happening of events, etc.

6. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company.

Date: 24.10.2019
Place: Jaipur 

For Kushawah Kundwani & Associates
Company Secretaries

ICSI-Code-P2015RJ038500
FRN-13/287/2015

Ankit Singh Kushawah
              Partner

M. No.: FCS 10346
C. P. No.:11834
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Annexure-III

GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31  March 2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. Registration and Other Details:

1. CIN U40109RJ2006SGC023356

2. Registration Date 23/11/2006

3. Name of the Company Giral Lignite Power Limited

4. Category/Sub-Category Category - Company Limited by Shares  
of the company Sub-Category- State Government Company 

5. Address of the Registered Vidyut Bhawan, Janpath, Jyoti Nagar,
office and contact details Jaipur- 302005

6. Whether Listed Company No

7. Name Address and Contact Not Applicable 
Details of Registrar and 
Transfer Agent, if any

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall 
be stated:- 

S. Name and Description  of main NIC Code of %  to total turnover 

No. products / services  the Product/  of the company

service

1. Generation of Power 35102 100%

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

S. Name and Address of CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable

No. the Company Associate shares Section

held

1. Rajasthan Rajya U40102RJ2000SGC016484 Holding Company 100 2 (46)
Vidyut Utpadan 
Nigam Limited
Vidyut Bhawan, 
Janpath, Jyoti 
Nagar, Jaipur-
302005

st
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4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as percentage  of 
Total Equity)

i  Category-wise Share Holding

CATEGORY OF

SHAREHOLDERS  the year  Change

 during

 the year

Demat Physical Total % of  Demat Physical Total % of   

Total Total

Shares Shares

(A)PROMOTERS

(1) INDIAN

(a)Individual /HUF - - - - - - - --

(b)Central - - - - - - - --
   Government

(c)State - - - - - - - - -
   Government

(d)Bodies NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL

  Corporate

(e)Financial - - - - - - - - -
Institutions / 
Banks

(f) Others - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total A(1)  : NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL

(2)FOREIGN

(a)Individuals - - - - - - - - -
(NRIs/Foreign 
Individuals)

(b) Bodies - - - - - - - - -
Corporate

(c) Institutions - - - - - - - - -

(d) Qualified - - - - - - - - -
Foreign Investor

(e)Others - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total A(2)  : - - - - - - - - -

Total A=A(1)+A(2) NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL

(B)PUBLIC 
SHAREHOLDING

(1)INSTITUTIONS

(a)Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
/UTI

(b)Financial - - - - - - - - -
Institutions /
Banks

(c)Central - - - - - - - - -
Government

(d)State - - - - - - - - -
Government

(e) Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital Funds

(f) Insurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies

(g)Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Institutional 
Investors

(h)Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Venture Capital 

No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end   %

beginning of of the year 
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Investors

(i) Others - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total B(1) : - - - - - - - - -

(2) NON-
INSTITUTIONS

 (a) Bodies - - - - - - - - -
 Corporate

(b)Individuals - - - - - - - - -

(i) Individuals  
holding nominal - - - - - - - - - 
share capital 
upto Rs.1 lakh

(ii) Individuals 
holding nominal 
share capital in - - - - - - - - - 
excess of Rs.1 
lakh

(c) Others - - - - - - - -

CLEARING - - - - - - - - -
MEMBERS

NON RESIDENT - - - - - - - - -
INDIANS

(d) Qualified - - - - - - - - -
 Foreign Investor

Sub-Total B(2) : - - - - - - - - -

 Total Public 
 Shareholding

Total B=B(1)+B(2) - - - - - - - - -

 Total (A+B) : NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL

 (C) Shares held 
 by custodians, - - - - - - - - -
 against GDRs 
 ADRs

 GRAND TOTAL 
 (A+B+C) : NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL 37,00,50,000 37,00,50,000 100 NIL
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ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Note: 100% Shares held in the company by Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited 
(holding company). Shareholders other than Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited 
(RVUN) are registered shareholders and nominees of RVUN.

iii.Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): No Change

1.  

 

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut
Utpadan Nigam Limited  

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year  

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year  

No. of shares % of total shares 
of the company  

No. of shares  % of total shares of 
the company  

 At the beginning of the year  

 

37,00,50,000 100   100  

 Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Promoters Share 

Holding during the year 

specifying the reasons for 

increase/Decrease (e.g. 

allotment / Transfer / 

Bonus/ Sweat equity etc.) 

 

NIL  

 At the end of the year 37,00,50,000 100   100  

 

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Shareholding at the end of the year   

  No. of 
Shares 

%of 
total 
Shares
of the 

company

 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares  

%of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
compan
y  

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 
encumberedto
total shares  

% change 
in 
sharehold
ing 
during 
the year  

1. Rajasthan Rajya 
Vidyut Utpadan 
Nigam Limited 

370049993
 

100 NIL 370049993  100  NIL  NIL  

2. Shri N K Kothari 1 NIL NIL 0  NIL  NIL  NIL  

3. Shri A.K.C. Bhandari 1 NIL NIL 0  NIL  NIL  NIL  

4. Shri P.S. Arya 1 NIL NIL 1  NIL  NIL  NIL  

5. Shri S.S. Meena 1 NIL NIL 1  NIL  NIL  NIL  

6. Shri M.K. Khandelwal 1 NIL NIL 1  NIL  NIL  NIL  

7. Shri P. Ramesh 0 NIL NIL 1  NIL  NIL  NIL  

8. Dr. M L Gupta 1 NIL NIL 1  NIL  NIL  NIL  

9. Shri Alok Sharma 1 NIL NIL 1  NIL  NIL  NIL  

10. Shri Y.K. Upadhyay 0 NIL NIL 1  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Total 370050 000

 

100 NIL 370050000  100  NIL  NIL  
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
   Holders of  GDRs and ADRs): NIL

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
 of the year 

beginning Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year  

For each of the Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of 
Shares  

% of total 
shares of the 

company  

No. of 
Shares  

% of  total 
shares of the 

company  

 At the beginning of the year   

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share Holding during the 

year specifying the reasons for 

increase/Decrease (e.g. allotment / 

Transfer / Bonus/ Sweat equity etc.)  

  

                                        NIL  

 At the end of the year (or on the date 

of separation, if separated during the 

year) 

 

 
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL

 

 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholding of each 
and each Key Managerial 

Personnel  

director 
 

 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year  

No. of 
Shares 

% of total shares 
of the company  

No. of 
Shares  

% of total shares of the 
company  

At the beginning of the year  - -  -  -  

Date wise Increase / Decrease 

in Promoters Share Holding 

during the year specifying the 

reasons for increase/Decrease 

(e.g. allotment / Transfer / 

Bonus/ Sweat equity etc.)  

- -  -  -  

At the end of the year  - -  -  -  
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5.INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

 Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans  

Deposits  Total 
Indebtedness  

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the year 

    

i. Principal Amount 3,02,59,42,376 -  -  3,02,59,42,376  

ii. Interest due but not 
paid 

- -  -  -  

iii.
 

Interest accrued but 
not paid

 
-
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

Total (i+ii+iii)
 

3,02,59,42,376
 

-
 

-
 

3,02,59,42,376
 

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year

 
    

?
 

Addition
 

 -
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

?
 

Reduction
 

67,49,43,988
   

67,49,43,988
 

Net Change
 

67,49,43,988
   

67,49,43,988
 

Indebtedness at the end 
of the year

 
    

i.

 

Principal Amount

 

2,35,09,98,388

 

-

 

-

 

2,35,09,98,388

 

ii.

 

Interest due but not 
paid

 -

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

iii.

 

Interest accrued but 
not paid

 -

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

Total (i+ii+iii)

 

2,35,09,98,388

 

-

 

-

 

2,35,09,98,388
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6. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

    (A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager: 

(B) Remuneration to Other Directors: 

Sr. 
No 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors  Total 
Amount  

   

1. Independent Directors     

(a) Fees for attending board 
committee meetings 

-  -  -  -  

(b) Commission -  -  -  -  

(c) Other, please specify -  -  -  -  

 Total (1) -  -  -  -  

2.  Other Non Executive Directors      

(a) Fees for attending board 
committee meetings 

-  -  -  -  

(b) Commission -  -  -  -  

(c) Other, please specify -  -  -  -  

 Total (2) -  -  -  -  

 Total (B) = (1+2) -  -  -  -  

 Total Managerial Remuneration -  -  -  -  

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act -  -  -  -  

 

      

   

 

                                      In Lacs` 

Sr. 
No 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager  

Sh. Rakesh 
Verma

 

R. P. Singh
   

1.

 

Gross Salary

 

9.42

 

10.25

 

--

 

--

 (a)

 

Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1)of the Income Tax 
Act

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

(b)

 

Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income Tax Act, 1961

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 (c)

 

Profits in lieu of salary under 
Section 17(3) IncomeTax Act, 
1961

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 2.

 

Stock Option

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

3.

 

Sweat Equity

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

4.

 

Commission

 

-As % of profit

 

-Others, specify

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 
5.

 

Others, please specify

 

Gratuity Trust&Superannuation 
Trust

 

Leave Encashment

 

 

1.47 

 

0.64

 

 

1.64

 

0.85

 

-

 

-

 

 

Total (A)

 

11.53

 

12.74

 

-

 

-

 

 

Ceiling as per the Act

  

 



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

320

(C) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager/ WTD

 

7. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Type Section of 
the Companies 

Act 

Brief  
Description

 

Details of Penalty 
/  

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed  

Authority  
[RD / NCLT  
/ COURT]  

Appeal  
made,  
if any  
(give  

Details)  
A. COMPANY  
Penalty  - -  -  -  -  

Punishment  - -  -  -  -  

Compounding  - -  -  -  -  

B. DIRECTORS  
Penalty  - -  -  -  -  

Punishment  - -  -  -  -  

Compounding  - -  -  -  -  

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT  
Penalty  - -  -  -  -  

Punishment  - -  -  -  -  

Compounding  - -  -  -  -  

 

For Giral Lignite Power Limited

(P. Ramesh)
DIN-03551794

Chairman 
Vidyut Bhawan, Janpath, Jyoti Nagar,

Jaipur-302005

Place : JAIPUR
Date : 19.11.2019 

Sr. 
No 

Particulars of Remuneration
 

Name of Key Managerial Personnel
 

 

1. Gross Salary -  

(a)
 

Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act

 

-
 

(b)

 
Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income 
Tax Act, 1961

 

-

 
(c)

 

Profits in lieu of salary under Section 
17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961

 

-

 
2. 

 

Stock Option

 

-

 
3.

 

Sweat Equity

 

-

 

4.

 

Commission

 

-

 

As % of profit

 

-

 

Others (Variable Pay)

 

 

-

 

-

 

5.

 

Others, please specify

 

-

 

 

Total (A)

 

-
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Details of Board Meetings held during the year 2018-19: 
 

 
Attendance of Directors in Board Meetings:

   
   

 

Note:-The maximum time gap between any two meetings was not more than 
120 days.

Annexure-IV

Details of Meetings of Audit Committee held during the year 2018 -19: 

 
Attendance of Members: 

 

S. No. Number and date of Meeting Board’s 
Strength 

Number of 
Directors 
present 

1.  55th Board Meeting held on 10.04.2018 7 6 
2.  56th Board Meeting held on 07.08.2018 6 5 
3.  57th Board Meeting held on 05.12.2018 

and continued on 26.12.2018 
6 5 

 

Name of Director Meetings 
entitled 
to attend 

Meetings 
attended 

Shri N K Kothari 2 2 
Shri P. Ramesh 1 1 
Shri Gopal Jasoria 1 1 
Shri M L Gupta 3 2 
Shri S S Meena 3 3 
Shri P S Arya 3 3 
Shri Rakesh Verma 2 2 
Shri R P Singh 1 1 
Smt. Pushpa Upadhyay 3 1 

 

S. 
No. 

Number and date of Meeting Audit 
Committee’s 
Strength 

Number of 
Members 
present 

1.  11th Audit Committee Meeting held on 
10.04.2018 

4 4 

2.  12th Audit Committee Meeting held on 
07.08.2018 

4 4 

3.  13th Audit Committee Meeting  held on 
05.12.2018 and continued on 26.12.2018 

4 3 

 

Name of Director Meetings 
entitled to 
attend 

Meetings 
attended 

Shri N K Kothari 2 2 
Shri P Ramesh 1 1 
Shri M L Gupta 3 2 
Shri S S Meena 3 3 
Shri P S  Arya 3 3 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF  GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

Report on the audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GIRAL LIGNITE POWER 

LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes 
in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our 
report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the    manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 
2019, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the 
year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

While auditing books of accounts, various points were observed & evaluated and on the basis of 

which a qualified opinion is formed. These points are mentioned in ‘Annexure A’ enclosed with 
this report and also forming part of this report.     

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
qualified opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the fact that there are Inter Company Transfers amounting to Rs. 
1,21,87,74,784.00 which relates to allocation of Interest and commission charges to the Unit for 
the F.Y. 2018-19.

There are prior period incomes as well as expenditure of Rs. 63,77,888.00 and Rs. 2,70,82,952.90 
respectively. As per accounting policy of the company, the same is not material and thus not 
treated as per “Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors”, which 
requires an entity to correct material prior period errors by way of reinstatement of Financial 
statements and “Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements” which inter alia requires an entity 
to present a third balance sheet as at the beginning of the preceding period in addition to the 
minimum financial statements. The company has not treated the above amounts as material by 
setting out various parameters. Therefore, attention of the users is drawn to this fact. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

?The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
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information comprises the information included in the Report on Shareholder information, but 
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

?Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

?In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

?We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position including other comprehensive 
income, financial performance, cash flows and statement of changes in equity of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules. 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

?Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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?
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity`s internal control. 

?Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

?Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

?Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in 
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor`s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of Companies Act, 
2013, we give in the Annexure D, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of 
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph 
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design 
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c. The company does not have any branch offices as informed to us.

d. In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 
section 133 of the Act.

e. The Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income),the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information dealt with by this report are in agreement with books of 
account.

f. The matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, 
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

g. The provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the 
company wide notification G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015. 

h. The qualification relating to maintenance of accounts and others matters connected 
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

i. With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
“Annexure B”.    

j. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

k. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion 
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a.  Except for the possible effect of the matter described in Basis of Qualified Opinion 
paragraph (Annexure A), the standalone financial statements disclosed the impact of 
pending litigations on the financial position of the entity.

b.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

for GOYAL RAJESH AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(CA VISHAL GUPTA)

Partner

M.No.: 403982

B-8, MARWA HOUSE, OPP. SINGH DWAR, 

NEW COLONY, JAIPUR-302001 RAJASTHAN

Place : Jaipur

Date : 07.08.2019 
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“ANNEXURE A”
(BASIS OF QUALIFIED OPINION)

I. Maintenance of proper Records & Documents:

A. Current Assets and Current Liabilities:

1. Obsolete inventory has not been identified and no provision for obsolete inventory has 
been made.

B. Others:

1. All the vehicles as appearing in the books of accounts are insured for third party liability 
only. The other Fixed Assets including Office Building and structures at Barmer, office 
equipments and cash at Barmer were not insured at all.

2. Under the head 27.209 Advance to CTO Barmer there is an outstanding balance of Rs. 
6,68,982.58 which in unadjusted and un reconciled. The same relates to the period 
February 2006 to October 2008.  

3. The Unit II has been transferred to GLPL and loan from PFC has also been transferred but 
the consent has not been received. As per the information given to us, the company has 
not yet entered/ arranged the Tri-Party agreement with PFC in respect of its loan 
transferred for Unit I and Unit II. However, they have agreed in principle over the same 
which was a pre condition for transfer of such loan.

4. The Physical verification of inventory has not been done till the end of the period under 
audit. Also, inventory of coal, oil etc is lying since long time but no loss has been booked 
on account of diminution in the value.

5. The income from erector hostel is accounted for on cash basis instead of accrual basis.

6. The practice of accounting for Demand Drafts received is such that the cash is debited as 
soon as these are received and cash is credited when the Demand Drafts are realized 
which should not be the case.

7. There are various un reconciled/ unconfirmed balances under various heads since a long 
period of time. The management has not taken proper action for the same. This may 
result in losses to the company on account of actual recoverable amounts for which no 
demand have been made since long. Similarly, the unit has also not prepared age wise 
analysis of these old un reconciled balances.

8. On review of test check of list of ‘Liability for supply of material’, it is observed that in the 
following cases ‘Debit’ balances against the supplier are included in the list of liabilities 
for supply of material since long period:

Name of supplier /

Contractor
Amount (Rs. In Lakh)

Date / period from

which outstanding

IISCO 17.22 31.03.2006

STPS 28.16 31.01.2008

Total 45.38
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for GOYAL RAJESH AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(CA VISHAL GUPTA)

Partner

M.No.: 403982

B-8, MARWA HOUSE, OPP. SINGH DWAR, 

NEW COLONY, JAIPUR-302001 RAJASTHAN

Place : Jaipur

Date : 07.08.2019

However, no detail / correspondence of these is found in the records. Since, no 
correspondence has been made for recovery of these debit balances from the supplier of 
materials, hence it was to be provided for doubtful debts in the accounts. However, no 
provision in this respect is made in the accounts. 

9. Point 18 of the ‘Significant accounting policies’ do not mention the amount which shall be 
treated by the auditee as material. Hence, the policy is incomplete to that extent.

10. The loss of Rs. 23.80 lakh has been incurred on account of improper and non-
comprehensive insurance policy in terms of amount and coverage. The unit has not taken 
appropriate steps to ensure necessary changes in insurance policy taken by it so that 
such losses may be avoided in future. 

11. The organization has failed to disclose the fact that both the units are inoperative since 
January 2016 (one from July 14 & other from Jan 16) and it has been already decided to 
disinvestment of 100% equity shareholding of RVUNL. 

12. The unit failed to explain the nature of balances lying under 25.200 Bhel Unit I of Rs 
5,68,81,033.47 Dr & under 25.200 Bhel Unit – II of Rs 7,52,71,194.70. Provision should 
be made if these amounts are not recoverable any more.

13. The unit has debited Rs 19,92,58,178.00 under the head 71.8 ‘Other Operating Exp.’. 
Same was on account of electricity bills of 4 pumping stations of GLPL from June 07 to 
Mar 17. We opined that same is prior period expenditure as per order of Principle 
Secretary, Energy, Govt. of Rajasthan. The unit however did not considered this same as 
prior period expenditure. The explanation behind same is that the quantification and 
final decision according to the unit has occurred in the period under consideration only.
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section (3) of Section 143 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Giral Lignite Power 

Limited (“The Company”) as of 31st March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the period ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
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for GOYAL RAJESH AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(CA VISHAL GUPTA)

Partner

M.No.: 403982

B-8, MARWA HOUSE, OPP. SINGH DWAR, 

NEW COLONY, JAIPUR-302001 RAJASTHAN

Place : Jaipur

Date : 07.08.2019 

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31st March 2019, except of the following observations as mentioned 
below, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India:

a) No internal control matrix has been prepared by the organization. Only the rules and 
regulation prescribed for government owned companies are available.

b) Internal Departmental Audit in relation to expenditure has been carried out for the year 
under audit but report was not produced before us.

c) There is lack of internal control in reconciliation & balance confirmation under several 
heads.

d) Physical verification of fixed assets and inventory has not been carried out.

e) There are various instances where proper provisions are not made in relevant period and 
then income/expense are booked on payment basis resulting into prior period items. This 
shows lack of internal control.
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ANNEXURE “D” TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED 

for the period ending 31st March, 2019.

As required by Section 143(11) of Companies Act, 2013 and on the basis of the information and 
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i) (a) No such records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation 
of fixed assets were maintained by the company.

(b) The fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year 
and in the absence of the same, we are not in a position to comment on the 
discrepancies, if any, in relation to the existence of the assets, their location and action 
taken by the management. 

(c) As per the information and explanations given to us by the management, title deeds are 
available with the company but the same have not been transferred with the company. 
Further, we were not provided with the complete documents of land and building 
constructed by the company on land of other discoms for our verification.

(ii) No physical verification of inventory has been carried out by the management at regular 
intervals and in the absence of the same, we are unable to comment upon the discrepancies, 
if any.

(iii) The company has not granted any loans (secured or unsecured) to Companies, Firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, thus, clause (iii) of Para 3 of the order is not 
applicable to the company. However, as observed by us, the Register as prescribed under 
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not maintained.

(iv) The provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

(v) The company has not accepted such deposits, thus, clause (v) of Para 3 of the order is not 
applicable to the company.

(vi) The company is not required to maintain cost records and thus this clause is not applicable 
to the company.

(vii) (a) the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the 
appropriate authorities. However, there are old unreconciled balances in statutory 
liabilities head in books of accounts for which details are not maintained by the unit.

(b) there are no dues of income tax  or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of 
excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, 
bank, Government or dues to debenture holders except minor default of 1 day in two quarters 
out of four. However no such default exist as on balance sheet date. 
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for GOYAL RAJESH AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(CA VISHAL GUPTA)

Partner

M.No.: 403982

B-8, MARWA HOUSE, OPP. SINGH DWAR, 

NEW COLONY, JAIPUR-302001 RAJASTHAN

Place : Jaipur

Date : 07.08.2019

(ix) The company had not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the audit period, thus, clause (ix) of Para 
3 of the order is not applicable to the company.

(x) No fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the year.

(xi) Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies 
Act.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company, thus, clause (xii) of Para 3 of the order is not applicable 
to the company.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements, etc as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

(xiv) The company hasn’t made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) The company hasn’t entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934, thus, clause (xvi) of Para 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.
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st BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31  MARCH, 2019

Particulars Notes
As at

st31  March, 
2019

As at
st31  March, 
2018

 I ASSETS

1 Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1  89,705.16  97,336.27

(b) Capital work-in-progress  -    -

(c) Other non current assets 2  0.78  0.78

Total Non-Current Assets  89,705.94  97,337.05

2 Current Assets

(a) Inventories 3  2,439.02  2,444.75

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments  -    -

(ii) Trade Receivable 4  84.11  1.25

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 5  38.17  7.65

(iv) Others financial assets 6  31.01  127.41

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)  -    -

(d) Other Current Assets 7  1,542.21  1,571.53

Total Current Assets  4,134.53  4,152.59

Regulatory deferral account debit balances 8  9,315.18  9,860.52

Total Assets  1,03,155.65  1,11,350.16

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EQUITY

(a) Equity Share capital 9  37,005.00  37,005.00

(b) Other Equity 10  (1,26,477.02)  (94,063.80)

Total Equity  (89,472.02)  (57,058.80)

LIABILITIES

1 Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 11  23,509.98  30,259.42

(ii) Other financial liabilities 12  0.19  -

(b) Provisions  -    -

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)  -    -

(d) Other non-current liabilities  -    -

Total Non-Current Liabilities  23,510.18  30,259.42

(Amount in Lakhs)
CIN : U40109RJ2006SGC023356
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2 Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings  -    -

(ii) Trade payables 13

-  Total outstanding dues of micro 
   and small enterprises  -    - 

- Total outstanding dues of creditors 
  other than micro and small 
  enterprises  3,319.48  3,273.70

(iii) Other financial liabilities 14  1,65,787.67  1,34,864.31

(b) Other current liabilities 15  6.54  7.87

(c) Provisions 16  3.80  3.65

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities  1,69,117.49  1,38,149.53

Total Equity and Liabilities  1,03,155.65 1,11,350.16

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I & II

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes
As at

st31  March, 
2019

As at
st31  March, 
2018

Place : Jaipur
Date : 07.08.2019 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors                       As per our separate report of even date

For GOYAL RAJESH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(P. RAMESH, IAS)

Chairman

DIN-03551794

(H.S. CHARAN)

Managing Director

DIN-8410368

(RAJESH KHANDELWAL) 
Chief Financial Officer
PAN No.- ABZPK2417K

(HITESH SHARMA)
Company Secretary
M No.- ACS25147

(VISHAL GUPTA)
Partner

M No.- 403982
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 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 
stFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2019 

Particulars
For the year ended on

st31  March, 2019
Notes For the year ended on

st31  March, 2018

INCOME

Revenue From Operations 17  (4,902.00)  - 

Other Income 18  13.85  236.96 

Total Income  (4,888.15)  236.96

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 19  2,048.41  74.38

Repair & Maintenance 20  174.70  33.34

Employee benefits expense 21  574.83  420.34

Finance costs 22  15,981.91  15,063.76

Depreciation and amortization expense 1  7,753.84  7,758.48

Other expenses 23  446.05  486.36

Total expenses  26,979.73  23,836.65

Profit/(loss) before tax and rate regulated activities  (31,867.88)  (23,599.68)

Add: Movement in regulatory deferral account balances 24  (545.34)  (545.34)

Profit/(loss) before tax  (32,413.22)  (24,145.02)

Tax expense:

(1) Current tax  -    -

(2) Deferred tax  -    -

Profit for the year  (32,413.22)  (24,145.02)

Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss  -    -

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss  -    -       

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be 
reclassified to profit or loss  -    -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 
(Comprising Profit /(Loss) and Other Comprehensive 
Income for the period) (32,413.22)  (24,145.02)

Earnings per equity share :

(1) Basic & Diluted including regulatory deferral 
account balances 25  (8.76)  (6.52)

(3) Basic & Diluted excluding regulatory deferral 
account balances 25  (8.61)  (6.38)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES 
TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"  I & II 

CIN : U40109RJ2006SGC023356
(Amount in Lakhs)

Place : Jaipur
Date : 07.08.2019 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors                       As per our separate report of even date

For GOYAL RAJESH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(P. RAMESH, IAS)

Chairman

DIN-03551794

(H.S. CHARAN)

Managing Director

DIN-8410368

(RAJESH KHANDELWAL) 
Chief Financial Officer
PAN No.- ABZPK2417K

(HITESH SHARMA)
Company Secretary
M No.- ACS25147

(VISHAL GUPTA)
Partner

M No.- 403982



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

335

ST
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31  MARCH 2019

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit before tax  (32,413.22)  (24,145.02)

Adjustments for

Depreciation   7,753.84  7,758.48 

Net movement in revenue deferral account  545.34  545.34 

Provision for employee benefits  0.14  8,299.32  2.96  8,306.78

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes  (24,113.90)  (15,838.25)

Changes in working Capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  5.73  48.87 

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable  (82.86)  1,134.92 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other financial assets  96.39  (68.38)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets  29.31  235.05 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other financial liabilities  30,923.56  27,285.04 

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables  45.78  (4,407.62)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities  (1.33)  1.46 

Increase/(Decrease) in Current tax assets & liabilities  -    31,016.58  -    24,229.33

Cash Generated from Operations  6,902.68  8,391.09

Less: Tax Paid -  -   

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities  6,902.68  8,391.09

(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Transfer of Fixed Assets from RRVUNL  -    -   

Purchase of Fixed Assets  (122.72)  (124.68)

Sale of Fixed Assets  -    -   

Transfer of Regulatory Assets from RVUNL  -    -   

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities  (122.72)  (122.72)  (124.68)  (124.68)

Cash Flow from Financial Activities

Issue of Equity Shares  -    -   

Repayment of Borrowings  (6,749.44)  (8,274.44)

Proceeds from Borrowings  -    -   

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities  (6,749.44)  (6,749.44)  (8,274.44)  (8,274.44)

Net increase(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent  30.52  (8.04)

Opening  Cash & Cash Equivalent  7.65  15.69

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent  38.17  7.65 

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS -7 'Statement of 
Cash Flows'.

2. For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises the followings:

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

CIN : U40109RJ2006SGC023356
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at March 

31, 2019
As at March 

31, 2018

(Amount in Lakhs)

Balance with Banks 38.17 7.65 
Cash in hand* 0.00 0.00

Total  38.17 7.65
* The amount of cash in hand is Rs.299 (P.Y. Rs. 246)

Place : Jaipur
Date : 07.08.2019 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors                       As per our separate report of even date

For GOYAL RAJESH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(P. RAMESH, IAS)

Chairman

DIN-03551794

(H.S. CHARAN)

Managing Director

DIN-8410368

(RAJESH KHANDELWAL) 
Chief Financial Officer
PAN No.- ABZPK2417K

(HITESH SHARMA)
Company Secretary
M No.- ACS25147

(VISHAL GUPTA)
Partner

M No.- 403982
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CIN : U40109RJ2006SGC023356

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31  March 201

Balance as at 1st April 2018  37,005

Changes in equity during the year -

Balance as at 31st March 2019  37,005

For the year ended 31st March 2018 (Amount in Lacs)

Balance as at 1st April 2017 37,005

Changes in equity during the year -

Balance as at 31st March 2018 37,005

st 9 (Amount in Lakhs)

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Reserve and surplus Total

Capital Securities Retained 
Reserve Premium Earnings

Reserve

As at 1st April 2018  -    -    (94,063.80)  (94,063.80)

Changes in accounting policy or 
prior period errors  -    -    -    -   

Restated balance at the beginning 
of the reporting period  -    -    (94,063.80)  (94,064)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year  -    -    (32,413.22)  (32,413.22)

Cash dividends  -    -    -    -   

Dividend distribution tax on cash dividend  -    -    -    -   

Transfer to retained earnings  -    -    -    -   

At 31st March 2019  -    -    (1,26,477.02)  (1,26,477.02)

B. Other Equity 

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Reserve and surplus

Capital Securities Retained 
Reserve Premium       Earnings                Total

Reserve

As at 1st April 2017  -    -    (69,918.77)  (69,918.77)

Changes in accounting policy or 
prior period errors  -    -    -    -   

Restated balance at the beginning 
of the reporting period  -    -    (69,918.77)  (69,918.77)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year  -    -    (24,145.02)  (24,145.02)

Cash dividends  -    -    -    -   

Dividend distribution tax on cash dividend  -    -    -    -   

Transfer to retained earnings  -    -    -    -    

As at 31st March 2018  -    -    (94,063.80)  (94,063.80)

Place : Jaipur
Date : 07.08.2019 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors                       As per our separate report of even date

For GOYAL RAJESH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 003337C

UDIN : 19403982AAAAAY6488

(P. RAMESH, IAS)

Chairman

DIN-03551794

(H.S. CHARAN)

Managing Director

DIN-8410368

(RAJESH KHANDELWAL) 
Chief Financial Officer
PAN No.- ABZPK2417K

(HITESH SHARMA)
Company Secretary
M No.- ACS25147

(VISHAL GUPTA)
Partner

M No.- 403982
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GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Company Information

1. Background

Giral Lignite Power Limited (the “Company”) is a Company limited by shares (CIN: 

U40109RJ2006SGC023356), incorporated and domiciled in India. Company is a wholly 

owned subsidiary of Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited. The address of the 

Company’s registered office is Vidyut Bhawan, Janpath, Jyoti Nagar, Jaipur - 302005 (Raj.). 

The Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to State Power 

Utilities. 

2. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting and comply in all 

material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments 

thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the 

extent applicable. 

These financial statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on 07.08.2019.

Basis of measurement

The Company generally follows Mercantile System of Accounting and recognizes significant 

items of income and expenditure on accrual basis. The financial statements have been 

prepared on the historical cost basis.

3. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s 

functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the 

Lakhs, except as stated otherwise.

4. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-

current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

• Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

338

• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

• There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

B. Significant accounting policies

1. Property Plant & Equipment (Ind AS 16)

i. Recognition, Measurement and De-recognition

a. Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated 

depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes 

expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset, net of CENVAT/GST 

Credit but inclusive of non-refundable taxes & duties, to the location and condition 

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

b. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they 

are recognized separately.

c. In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to 

be effected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment 

in the year of final settlement.

d. Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the 

basis of engineering estimates/assessments.

e. Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of production plant is capitalized, 

when it meets the asset recognition criteria. 

f. Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the 

definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized. Other spare parts are 

carried as inventory and recognized in the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

g. Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the 

asset when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred 

will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

h. Property, plant and equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits are 

expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item 

of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from 

disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are 

recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

i. Pending receipt of the completion reports in respect of capital works, the works 

completed are transferred to Property, plant and equipment on the basis of the 

statements approved by the head of the project.

ii. Depreciation/amortization

a. Depreciation is being charged on straight line method following the rates and 

methodology notified by the Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and 

Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations generally in accordance with the 

provision of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013

b. Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during 
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the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the day on in which the asset is 

available for use/disposal.

c. When it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will 

flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent 

expenditure on a PPE along-with its unamortized depreciable amount is charged off 

prospectively over the revised useful life determined by technical assessment.

2. Capital work-in-progress

i. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any 

other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition 

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management and 

borrowing costs.

ii. Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment 

incurred till they are ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a 

systematic basis on the cost of related assets.

3. Leases

Accounting for finance leases

Leases of Property, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee has substantially all 

risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. On initial recognition, assets 

held under finance leases are recorded as Property, Plant and Equipment and the related 

liability is recognized under borrowings. At inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded 

at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the 

minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are 

apportioned between the finance expense and the reduction of the outstanding liability.

Accounting for operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not 

transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating lease. Payments made under 

operating leases are recognized as an expense over the lease term.

4. Borrowing Costs

i. Borrowing costs consist of interest expense calculated using the effective interest 

method as described in Ind AS 109 - 'Financial Instruments'.

ii. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/ 

exploration/development or erection of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost 

of such asset until such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. 

Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of time to get ready for their 

intended use or sale. Capitalization of the borrowing costs in respect of  General 

Borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying is computed based on the 

weighted average cost of such borrowing that are outstanding during the period and 

used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

iii. Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary 

to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.

iv. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are 

incurred.
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5. Inventories

i. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of 

purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to 

their present location and condition. Weighted average method has been used to work 

out the pricing of issues and valuation of inventories.

ii. Low value items of consumables are fully charged to statement of profit and loss.

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and 

short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an 

insignificant risk of changes in value.

7. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

i. Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or 

constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable  that an outflow of resources 

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation a reliable estimate 

can be made of the amount of the obligation.

ii. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. These are 

reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current estimate.

iii. Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the financial statements. 

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current 

estimate.

8. Rate Regulated Activities

Expense/income recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss to the extent recoverable from 

or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per RERC Tariff Regulations are 

recognized as ‘Regulatory deferral account balances’. It is being amortized during the useful 

life of plant which is assumed 25 years by the RERC.

Regulatory deferral accounts balances are adjusted from the year in which the same become 

recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

9. Revenue Recognition

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with 

Customers” which introduces the five-step model described as follows:-

1. Identify the contract with a customer.

2. Identify the separate performance obligations in the contract.

3. Determine the transaction Price.

4. Allocate the transaction price to the separate performance obligations.

5. Recognize revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied.

a. Revenue from operations:

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts 

with Customers” using the Cumulative Effective Method, applied to the contracts that 

were not completed as of 1 April 2018 and therefore the comparatives have not been 

restated and continues to be reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenue” and Ind AS 11 

“Construction Contracts”. The details of accounting policies as per Ind AS 18 and Ind 
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AS 11 are disclosed separately if they are different from those under Ind AS 115.

Revenue from sale of power is measured based on the consideration that is specified in 

a contract with a customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or 

services. The company recognizes revenue when (or as) control over the products or 

services is transferred to a customer in an amount that reflects the consideration we 

expect to receive in exchange for those products or services.

In the comparative period, revenue from sale of power was accounted for on accrual 

basis and was billed on Discoms as per the regulation of Rajasthan Electricity 

Regulatory Commission. The energy sold to each Discom has been arrived at by 

apportioning the total units sold amongst JVVNL, AVVNL and JDVVNL in the approved 

ratio determined from time to time.

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in statement of Profit and loss.

b. Trade receivables and Contract Balances 

The company recognises contract assets on an amount equals to consideration related 

to goods and services already transferred to customers when the right  to receive such 

consideration is conditioned upon something other than passage of time.  

Unconditional right to receive consideration are recognised as trade receivable. 

Trade receivable and contract assets are subject to impairment as per Ind AS 109 

‘Financial Instruments’.

The company recognises amount already received from customer against which 

transfer for goods and services are not made as contract liability. 

c. Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest-bearing financial 

assets classified as fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is 

recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly 

discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial 

instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the 

financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the 

expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial 

instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not 

consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in other income in the 

statement of profit or loss.

d. Dividend

Dividend Income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive is established 

which generally occurs when the shareholders approve the dividend.

10. Other Income

Other Income is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when increase in future 

economic benefits related to an increase in an asset op a decrease of a liability has arisen that 

can be measured reliably.

i. Sale of scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

ii. The rebate (by way of reduction in the interest rate) in interest under AG&SP scheme of 

Govt. of India on loan given by PFC are directly deducted from interest cost and not 

separately shown as income and accordingly net interest is charged to Statement of 
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Profit and Loss.

iii. Interest on loans and advances to staff is recovered after completion of recovery of 

principal amount and is recorded/ accounted for on receipt basis.

11. Employee Benefits

The retirement benefits in respect of pension & gratuity liabilities of personnel have been 

funded through trust on the basis of contribution by the RVUNL and other successor entities 

of erstwhile RSEB. However, the liability for leave encashment is accounted for on actual 

basis.

11.1 Short Term Benefit

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis 

and are expensed as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under performance 

related pay if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this 

amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can 

be estimated reliably.

11.2 Post-Employment benefits

Employee benefit that are payable after the completion of employment are Post-

Employment Benefit (other than termination benefit). These are of two types:

11.2.1 Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are those plans in which an entity pays fixed 

contribution to separate entities under the plan and will have no legal or 

constructive obligation to pay further amounts to employee in future under the 

Plan. Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are Defined Contribution 

Plans in which company pays a fixed contribution and will have no further 

obligation.

11.2.2 Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined 

contribution plan.

Company pays Gratuity as per provisions of the Gratuity Act, 1972. The Company’s 

net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each 

plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in 

return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to 

determine its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value 

of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market 

yields of Indian government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity 

dates approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are 

denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected 

unit credit method. When the calculation results in a liability to the company, the 

present value of liability is recognized as provision for employee benefit. Any 

actuarial gains or losses are recognized in OCI in the period in which they arise.
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11.3 Long Term Employee Benefit

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment constitute other long term 

employee benefits. Leave Encashment is determined based on the available leave 

entitlement at the end of the year.

12.  Income Tax

i. Current tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to 

items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is 

recognized in OCI or equity. 

ii. Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary 

differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial 

reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

13. Other Miscellaneous Expenditure

i. Expenses on training and recruitment, research and development are charged to 

revenue.

ii. Claims for grade difference, shortage of coal etc. lodged on coal companies are 

accounted for as and when the credit notes are received by adjusting/recognizing the 

same in the Profit and Loss account in the year of its receipt, irrespective of the period to 

which it pertains. No provision is made for above claims due to uncertainty of its 

receipt.

iii. Generation linked incentive and productivity award admissible to the 

officers/employees of the Power Stations are accounted for on cash basis.

14. Earnings per Share

i. Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss 

attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

ii. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss 

attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of 

equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the 

weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

iii. Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed using the earnings 

amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

15. Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 

7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

16. Business Combination involving entities or business under common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are 

accounted for using the pooling of interests method.

The pooling of interest method is considered to involve the following: 

i. The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying 

amounts.



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

344

ii. No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize any new assets or liabilities. 

The only adjustments that are made are to harmonize accounting policies. 

iii. The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods are 

restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the 

preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the 

combination. However, if business combination had occurred after that date, the prior 

period information is restated only from that date.

17. Financial Instruments

i. Financial assets

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of 

financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that 

are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. 

Subsequently, a financial asset is measured at Amortized Cost or fair value through 

other comprehensive income or fair value through profit and loss depending upon the 

fulfillment of criteria. Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets 

subsequent to initial recognition other than financials assets in FVTPL category. The 

expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk 

on financial asset increases significantly since its initial recognition

A financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset 

expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in 

which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are 

transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of 

the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

ii. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair 

value through profit or loss, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an 

effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair 

value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable 

transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables 

and borrowings.

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 

amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Transaction costs 

(incremental costs) are included in calculation of amortization cost using effective 

interest method. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the statement of 

profit or loss or capitalized as borrowing cost in respect of a qualifying asset. This 

category generally applies to borrowings, deposits and other contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or 

loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 

109 are satisfied. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the 

statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at 

fair value through profit and loss.

18. Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative 

amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred 
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before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for 

the earliest period presented, are restated.

C. Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates 

and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported 

value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items 

involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates 

and management’s judgments are based on previous experience and other factors 

considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from 

these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in 

any future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant 

areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that 

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is as 

under: 

1. Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

Useful life of assets of generation of electricity business is determined by RERC Tariff 

Regulation in accordance with Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of 

factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic 

factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and 

the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows 

from the asset.

2. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been 

made in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 

Assets’. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best 

judgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. 

3. Materiality

Whether individual items or group of items need to be disclosed separately in the 

primary financial statements or in the notes depends on their materiality. Materiality is 

judged by reference to the size and nature of the item. The deciding factor is whether the 

omission or misstatement could, individually or collectively, influence the economic 

decisions that users make on the basis of the financial statements. In particular 

circumstances either the nature or the amount of an item or an aggregate of items could 

be the determining factor. Further, an entity may also be required to present separately 

immaterial items, when required by law.

4. Going Concern 

The financial statements have been prepared on fundamental accounting assumption 

of Going concern which has been assessed and reviewed for the year by the 

management.
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D. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ind AS 116 Leases: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 

116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and 

related Interpretations. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, 

measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the 

lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a 

lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, 

unless the underlying asset is of low value. Currently, operating lease expenses are charged 

to the statement of Profit & Loss. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure 

requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting 

requirements in Ind AS 17.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 

2019. The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

1) Full retrospective– Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

2) Modified retrospective– Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially 

applying the Standard recognized at the date of initial application.

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the 

present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the incremental 

borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as:

a) Its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, 

but discounted at lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application 

or

b) An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or 

accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under Ind AS 17 immediately 

before the date of initial application.

Certain practical expedients are available under both the methods.

The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone 

financial statements.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments: On March 30, 2019, Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 

which is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, 

unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax 

treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to determine the 

probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, 

that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to 

compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining 

taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition –

 i) Full retrospective approach – Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied 

retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 – 

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight 

and 



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED

347

ii) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by 

adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting comparatives.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after April 

1, 2019. The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the 

cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application i.e. April 1, 2019 without adjusting 

comparatives.

The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial 

statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 – Income taxes : On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes’, in connection with accounting 

for dividend distribution taxes.

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends 

in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally 

recognised those past transactions or events.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 

2019. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone 

financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 – plan amendment, curtailment or settlement- On March 30, 2019, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, in connection 

with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.

The amendments require an entity:

a) To use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the 

remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and

b) To recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, 

any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognised because 

of the impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 

2019. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone 

financial statements.
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Date : 07.08.2019 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors                       As per our separate report of even date
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Details of PPE pledged as security for liabilities

Fixed Assets
Account 

Code

1 Land & Land Rights 10.1xx  70.61  70.61 

2 Land Under Lease Hold 10.1xx  89.88  90.93 

3 Buildings 10.2xx  6,727.07  6,930.19 

4 Hydraulic Works 10.3xx  5,652.22  6,147.15 

5 Plant & Machinery 10.5xx  76,184.53  83,014.71 

6 Lines, Cables and Network 10.6xx  903.19  986.03 

7 Vehicles 10.7xx  -    -   

8 Furniture & Fixtures 10.8xx  8.45  10.84 

9 Office Equipment 10.9xx  7.46  8.72 

10 Computers & Calulators 10.9xx  3.28  3.56

S.No.

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at
31 Mar, 2019

As at
31 Mar,  2018
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE No. 4-: Current Financial Assets : Trade Receivables

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019

Unsecured, considered good

Receivable against sale of Power to JVVNL 23.802   66.92  -

Receivable against sale of Power to AVVNL 23.803  17.19  -

Receivable against sale of Power to JdVVNL 23.804  -    1.25

Total 84.11  1.25 

NOTE No. 2-: Other Non-Current Assets

No Inventory is carried at fair value less cost to sell. Inventory is carried at cost.

Inventory of Rs. 3.15 lacs (P.Y. 11.34 lacs) has been recognized as expense. The details are as under:

NOTE No. 3-: Current Assets : Inventories

Particulars

Particulars

Account 
Code

Account 
Code

As at
31 Mar, 2019

As at
31 Mar, 2019

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2018

Security Deposit

Unsecured, considered good 28.915  0.78  0.78 

Total 0.78  0.78

Raw Material

Coal Stock 21.101  176.43  176.43 

Oil Stock 21.105  20.37  20.37 

Stores and Spares 22.xxx  2,242.22  2,247.94 

Total 2,439.02  2,444.75

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Fuel -    -   

Other Expenses 3.15  11.34 

Total 3.15  11.34 

There is no inventory pledged as security.

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

NOTE No. 5-: Current Financial Assets : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019

Balances with Banks

In current Accounts 24.301 & 24.401  38.17  7.65 

*Cash in hand 24.110 0.00 0.00

Total 38.17  7.65 

* The amount of cash in hand is Rs.299 (P.Y. Rs. 246)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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NOTE No. 7-: Current Assets : Other Current Assets

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019

Advance Against Capital Goods

Advance to Suppliers 25.200  1,412.13  1,416.01 

Advance to Contractors 25.600  1.01  65.15 

Others

Advance to Suppliers 25.200  8.10  45.15 

Advance to Contractors 25.600  1.66  2.98 

T.A. Advance 27.203  0.08  0.08 

Other Advances 27.209  31.97  36.98 

Other Misc. Advance 27.803  0.04  0.04 

GST Recoverable 27.000  0.00  0.01 

Service tax 46.335  0.16  0.16 

Prepaid Expenses 28.820  87.06  4.97 

Total 1,542.21  1,571.53 

NOTE No. 8-: Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balances 

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019

Rate Regulatory Assets 10.950

Opening Balance 9,860.52  10,405.87 

Add: Addition made during the year:-

a) Transfer from RVUNL -    -

b) Recognition for Rate Regulated -    - -
Income during the year

Less: Amortization during the year 545.34  545.34 

Total  9,315.18  9,860.52

NOTE No. 6-: Other Current Financial Assets

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019

 Recoverable from Suppliers 28.810 0.44 0.44

Other Deposits 28.919 0.07 0.07

Recoverable from Contractors 28.811 29.44 126.30

Other  Receivables 28.890 1.07 0.60

Total 31.01  127.41

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2018
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NOTE No. 9-: Share Capital

The Reconcilliation of the Number of Shares Outstanding is set out below: 

Particulars

Particulars

Account 
Code

No. of shares 

As at
31 Mar, 2019

As at
31 Mar, 2019

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares of  Rs. 10/- each (In No.)  3,750.00  3,750.00

Equity Shares of  Rs. 10/- each (In Rs.)  37,500.00  37,500.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up

Equity Shares of  Rs. 10/- each Fully 
Paid (In No.)  3,700.50  3,700.50

Equity Shares of  Rs. 10/- each Fully 
Paid (In Rs.) 54.600   37,005.00  37,005.00

Total 37,005.00  37,005.00 

Shares outstanding at the begining of the year  3,700.50  3,700.50 

Shares issued during the year  -  -

Shares bought back during the year  - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year  3,700.50  3,700.50

Name of Shareholder

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam 
Limited (Holding Compnay)  3,700.50 99.99%  3,700.50 99.99%

                  Total  3,700.50 99.99%  3,700.50 99.99%

1) The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each share 
holder is entitled to one vote per share.

2) Company has not declared any dividend during the year ended March 31, 2019.

3) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive 
remaining assets of the company. Company doesn't have any preferential amounts in the Balance 
Sheet.

As at 31 Mar. 2019 As at 20131 Mar, 8

No. of
Shares held

% of
Holding

No. of
Shares held

% of
Holding

(Amount in Lakhs)

NOTE No. 10-: Other Equity

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019
As at

31 Mar, 2018

Retained Earnings*

Opening balance (94,063.80)  (69,918.77)

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the year  (32,413.22)  (24,145.02)

Total (1,26,477.02)  (94,063.80) 

* Retained earnings are the profits of the company earned till date net of appropriations.

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars of equity share holders holding more than 5% of the total number of equity share capital

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2018
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NOTE No. 11-: Non-Current Financial Liabilities : Long Term Borrowings

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019

A) Term Loans

I) From Others

Secured

Loan from PFC (10.50% - 14.00%) 53.550  1,558.69  4,416.57

Loan from PFC  07301015 (Unit-II) 53.550  16,527.18  19,537.75   

Loan from PFC  07301022 (Unit-II) 53.550  12,848.41  15,181.24 

Total 30,934.28  39,135.55

Less: Current maturities of Long term 
borrowings (Carried to Note No. 14)

Loan from PFC (10.50% - 14.00%) 1,525.00  3,050.00

Loan from PFC  07301015 (Unit-II) 2,940.00 2,940.00

Loan from PFC  07301022 (Unit-II)  2,284.44  2,284.44

Interest accured but not due on borrowings  674.86  601.69

Total 23,509.98  30,259.42

Particulars
TermAmount

Outstanding
Installment

Amt.

Loan from PFC (Unit-I) * 1,525.00  2 Quartely  7.625 crore 

Loan from PFC  07301015 (Unit-II) ** 16,170.00  22 Quartely  7.350 crore 

Loan from PFC  07301022 (Unit-II) ** 12,564.00  22 Quartely  5.710 crore

* Secured by Government Guarantee and Default Escrow.

** These loans were secured by creation of charge by erstwhile owner of assets of unit II of GLPL before they 
were transferred to GLPL. The satisfaction of that charge and creation of new charge by current owner i.e 
GLPL is pending. However, the lender PFC has agreed in principle for transfer of the loan to GLPL. only 
execution of tri parte agreement is to be executed.

(Amount in Lakhs)

NOTE No. 12-: Other Non-Current financial liabilities

NOTE No. 13-: Current Financial Liabilities : Trade Payables

Particulars

Particulars

Accounting 
Code

Account 
Code

As at
31 Mar, 2019

Security Deposits  46.102  0.19  -

Total  0.19  -   

a) Total outstanding dues of micro 
and small enterprises  -    -

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro and small enterprises

Liability for Supply of Material 42.110  2,222.12  2,125.59

Suppliers Control A/c  42.200  1,072.54  1,128.63 

Liability for Works 42.300  24.82  19.48 

Provision for Liability for Works  42.600  -    -   

Total (b)  3,319.48  3,273.70

Total (a+b)  3,319.48  3,273.70 

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2018

As at
31 Mar,  2019

As at
31 Mar,  2018
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NOTE No. 14-: Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019
As at

31 Mar, 2018

a) Current Maturities of Long Term 
Debts (C/f Note No. 11)  7,424.30  8,876.13 

b) Others

Liabilities Employees 44.xxx  47.18  38.85 

Security Deposit 46.102  111.39  187.56 

E.M.D. 46.103  28.48  27.74 

Retention Money  46.104  2,057.09  2,057.09

Provision for Guarantee Commission 46.710  0.32  2.54 

Provision for Liability for Expenses 46.430  84.04  28.73 

Remittance in Transit 46.905  25.87  1.45 

Stale Cheques 46.910  11.76  11.76 

M.D.- C.P.F 46.921  17.24  17.27 

M.D.- Others 46.968  3,258.02  3,282.30 

Payable to RVUNL 46.980 & 28.940   1,50,746.52  1,20,276.99  

Amount Payable to JVVNL 46.982  -    16.73  

Amount Payable to AVVNL 46.983  -    12.05  

Amount Payable to JdVVNL 46.984  1,975.47  27.11 

Total  1,65,787.67  1,34,864.31 

NOTE No. 15-: Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019
As at

31 Mar, 2018

IGST Payable 46.250  -    0.75 

Sales Tax 46.330  2.11  2.86 

Other Levies Payable  46.390  0.07  0.07 

TDS CGST 46.262  0.11  -

TDS SGST 46.263   0.11  -   

TDS Income Tax 46.924  4.13  4.18 

Total 6.54  7.87 

NOTE No. 16-: Current Liabilities : Provisions

Particulars
Account 

Code
As at

31 Mar, 2019
As at

31 Mar, 2018

a) Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity Fund  44.110  0.77  0.60 

Provision for Super Annuation Fund  44.120  0.23  0.21 

Provision for Exgratia  44.140  2.80  2.85 

Total  3.80  3.65 

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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NOTE No. 17-: Revenue from Operations

NOTE No. 18-: Other Revenue

NOTE No. 19-: Cost of Materials Consumed & Other Direct Expenses

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Account 
Code

Account 
Code

Account 
Code

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2019

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2019

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2019

Revenue From Sale of Power* 61.410  (4,902.00)  -   

Total  (4,902.00)  -

* During the current year truing up orders for the year 2011-12 to 2016-17 (unit-I) and for the year 2015-16 to 
2016-17 (Unit-II) were issued by the RERC on dated 04.04.2018 and 28.05.2018. Accordingly revenue of Rs. 
4,902.00 lacs (PY Rs. Nil) has been reversed back to discom. 

Sale Of Scrap 62.340  10.00  1.42 

Quarter Rent 62.901  2.40  3.18 

Income From Erector Hostel 62.908  -    0.32 

Sale of Tender Form 62.917  0.17  0.06 

Others Misc. Receipts 62.950  1.28  231.98 

Total  13.85  236.96 

a) Fuel Consumption

Cost of Coal Consumable 71.110  -    11.82     

Cost of Oil Consumed 71.120  2.21  1.17 

b) Operating Cost

Lubricant & Consumable 71.600  0.33  (3.62)

Other Direct Expenses* 71.800  2,045.86  65.01

Total  2,048.41  74.38

* Includes Rs.1,992.58 lacs (P.Y. Rs. Nil) payable to JdVVNL against energy bills for water supply from 
Mohangarh to Giral pertaining to financial year 2007-08 to 2016-17 for four pumping stations of GLTPP as 
decided by the Principal Secretary, Energy (GoR) and approved by the management in the meeting held on 
02.04.2019. 

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

NOTE No. 20-: Repair & Maintenance

Particulars
Account 

Code
For The Year Ended

31 March, 2019

a) Plant & Machinery  74.xxx  124.15  0.77 

b) Buildings  74.xxx  0.04  -   

c) Other Civil Works  74.xxx  48.62  31.93 

d) Vehicles  74.xxx  1.89  0.65  

Total  174.70  33.34

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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NOTE No. 21-: Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars
Account 

Code
For The Year Ended

31 March, 2019

a) Salary and wages

Basic Pay 75.1xx  451.47  188.88     

Dearness Allowance 75.3xx  38.05  150.68     

Other Allownaces 75.4xx  9.17  6.87 

b) Contribution to

Terminal Benefits 75.8xx  32.66  22.13 

c) Staff welfare Expense

Other Staff Related Expenses 75.6xx  43.06  51.35     

Medical Exp. Incurred Disp. at Proj. 75.7xx  0.42  0.43  

Total  574.83  420.34

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

NOTE No. 22-: Finance Cost

Particulars
Account 

Code
For The Year Ended

31 March, 2019

a) Interest on loans from Banks

Interest on Loan From OBC 78.527  -    - 

Interest on Loan From Canara Bank 78.529  -    -   

b) Interest on loans from others

Interest on Loan From PFC 78.517  3,792.53  4,226.76 

c) Other borrowing costs

Other Finance Charges 78.830  11,267.14  10,013.59

Bank charges 78.883  0.04  0.04     

Guarantee charges 78.884  922.19  825.12     

Lease Rentals 78.891  -    (1.75)

Unwinding of discount on vendor 74.150  0.01  -   
liabilities

Total  15,981.91  15,063.76 

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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NOTE No. 23-: Administrative & Other Expenses

Particulars
Account 

Code
For The Year Ended

31 March, 2019

Rates & Taxes 76.102  -    1.15 

Licence & Registration 76.103  1.07  0.60 

Insurance on Fixed Assets 76.104 & 76.107  79.89  178.34 

Secretarial  Services 76.108  225.52  165.76  

Insurance of Vehicle(LV) 76.109  0.13  0.12 

Telephone Expenses 76.111  0.59  0.86 

Legal Exp. 76.121  0.01  -   

Payment to Auditors

a) Audit Fees 76.122  1.02  1.35 

Consultancy Charges 76.123  2.97  1.01 

Other Professional Charges 76.125  -    2.39 

Tariff Fees 76.126  1.63  12.50 

Travelling Expenses-Other Than Actual  Fare 76.133  33.48  22.54 

Vehicle Running Expenses 76.136  2.05  6.89 

Vehicle Hiring Charges(HV) 76.137  33.57  42.25 

Fee & Subscription 76.151  5.47  6.08 

Printing & Stationary 76.153  0.39  0.43 

Hot & cold charges 76.156  0.01  -   

Electricity Charges 76.158  9.61  6.04 

Water Charges 76.160  9.04  8.69 

Orderly Expenses 76.162  1.03  0.26 

Hiring of Manpower 76.181  10.77  17.38 

Loss By Fire  23.81  -   

Misc. Expenses 76.1XX  4.00  11.70 

Total  446.05  486.36 

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

NOTE No. 24-: Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 

Particulars
Account 

Code
For The Year Ended

31 March, 2019

Rate Regulatory Income 62.970  -    -    

Amortization of regulatory deferral asset 77.240  (545.34)  (545.34)

Net movement in regulatory deferral  (545.34)  (545.34)
account balances

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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NOTE No. 25-: Earning Per Share  

Particulars Unit
For The Year Ended

31 March, 2019

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax as per Statement 
of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity 
Shareholders including movement in 
regulatory deferral account balances (a)  `  (32,413.22)  (24,145.02)

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax as per Statement 
of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity 
Shareholders excluding movement in 
regulatory deferral account balances (b)  `  (31,867.88)  (23,599.68)

Weighted Average number of equity shares 
used as denominator for calculating EPS (c) No.  3,700.50  3,700.50  

Earning Per Share including Movement in 
regulatory deferral account balances       
(Amounts in Rs.)  `  (8.76)  (6.52)

Earning Per Share excluding Movement in 
regulatory deferral account balances     
(Amounts in Rs.)  `  (8.61)  (6.38)

Face Value per equity share (Amounts in Rs.) `  10  10 

For The Year Ended
31 March, 2018

(Amount in Lakhs)
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Other Notes to Accounts

1 Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 Provisions, contingent Liabilities & contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities

During the F.Y. 2008-09, the company had received a demand notice of  25.27 lacs/- for the A.Y. 2008-
09 from Income Tax Officer (TDS)-2, Jodhpur. The company has gone into further appeal before 
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) (CIT-A) as well as ITAT, Jodhpur against the said order and the 
CIT-A as well as ITAT has decided the case against the company and company has deposited ` 25.27 
lacs/- against such demand. The company has further gone into appeal before Hon’ble High Court of 
Rajasthan, Jodhpur. The company has not booked the said amount of ̀  25.27 lacs/- as expenditure till 
the end of the reporting period and the same is standing as Short Term Loans and advances to Others.

2 a) In respect of Inter Company transactions with other successor Companies of erstwhile RSEB, no 
interest/surcharge has been charged/paid by the Company during the year. However, due to 
centralized fund procurement system by the holding company for all its subsidiary companies GLPL 
has made payment of interest of ` 1,12,67,13,810/- and guarantee commission of ` 9,20,60,974/-  
to RRVUNL over loan taken by RRVUNL on behalf of the company during the current F.Y.

b) The Inter Company Transaction up to 31.03.2019 have been reconciled.

3 Provision for liability for expenses/creation of prepaid expenses is generally not made for small/petty 
amounts.

4 The GLPL Unit-I, commissioned on 28.02.2007, since then it was running on Trial-run upto declaration 
of COD i.e. 18.10.2011. The units generated during this period have been charged to Discoms as Infirm 
Power rate. 

In case of F.Y. 2018-19,  the Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission, Jaipur has passed an order 
dated 24.04.2018 in which they have revised and allowed the new provisional tariff which is 
` 1.873 as fixed charges and ̀  1.366 as variable charges for Unit-I&II. The company has recognized the 
revenue on the basis of new provisional tariff for the period under audit, since the rates are not finalized, 
However no revenue recognozed during the current F.Y.

5 Lenders for GLPL i.e. PFC is agreed in principle for transfer of their loan to GLPL. However tripartite 
agreement is in the process of execution, till such time, it is agreed between RVUN and GLPL that RVUN 
shall meet out the financial/contractual commitments (including debt servicing) regarding loans already 
availed from the financial institutions. Expenditure incurred by RRVUNL in this regard shall be 
reimbursed by GLPL.

6 The balances of all third Parties are subject to confirmation and reconciliation from such parties.

7 The Provision for Bonus/Ex-gratia has been created on the basis of present strength of officers/ 
Employees.

8  Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24  “Related Party Disclosures” :

A Names of the related party and description of relationship:

Related Party Where Control Exists Relationship

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited Holding Company

Name Period DIN/PAN

Sh. P. Ramesh, IAS 30.11.2018 to 31.03.2019 DIN-03551794

Sh. N. K. Kothari 01.04.2018 to 30.11.2018 DIN-07649438

Sh. Rakesh Verma 01.04.2018 to 17.09.2018 DIN-07400105

Sh. Gopal Jasoria 01.04.2018 to 18.07.2018 DIN-07686384

Sh. M. L. Gupta 01.04.2018 to 27.03.2019 DIN-07580613

Sh. S.S. Meena 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019 DIN-03319346

Sh. P.S. Arya 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019 DIN-07646220

Sh. R P Singh 01.10.2018 to 31.03.2019 DIN-08242719

Smt. Pushpa Upadhyay 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019 DIN-07259148

Sh. Hitesh Sharma 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019 BSNPS3045P

Sh. Surendra Kumar Sethi 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019 ABIPS1460K

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Karamchari Trust  Post Employment  
Benefit Plans

`

Key Mangerial 
Person
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B Transactions with Related Parties

                          Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Holding Company

Settlement of Liability by holding company  31,096.52  28,731

Business Combination  -    -

Material received - -

Fund received from  Holding 96.80 1,547.00 

Repayment of loan 35.80 476.09

Material Sent to Holding Company 4.81 4.69

Transfer to Holding Company (Spares) - 5.16

Income Received by RRVUNL - 1,125.74

Transfer under finance arrangement - -

KMP

Short term employee benefits 19.67 15.96

Post-employee Benefits 3.11 1.58

Other long term benefits 1.47 0.63

Termination benefits - -

Share based payments - -

Transactions with post employment benefit plans

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Karamchari Gratuity Trust 8.42 5.72

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Karamchari Superannuation Trust 1.42 1.10

Transaction with the related parties under the control 2018-19 2017-18

of the same government 

Sale of Power 

JVVNL 83.66  20.37

AVVNL 29.24  14.26

JDVVNL (1,949.61)  30.45  

Purchase of Coal 

RSMM  -    -   

C Outstanding Balances with related parties

Particulars As at As at

31-Mar-2019 31-Mar-2018

Holding Company 

RRVUNL 1,50,746.52 1,20,276.99

Transaction with the related parties under the control 

of the same government 

JVVNL 66.92  16.73

AVVNL 17.19  12.05

JDVVNL 1,974.90  25.87  

RSMM  898.51  898.51  

(Amount in Lakhs)
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Post employment benefit plans 

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Karamchari Trusts  -    -   

9 Disclosure as per Indian Accountng Standards 107 , Finnacial Instruments - Disclosure

A Financial Insturments by category

Particulars         As at 31-Mar-2019

FVTPL  FVTOCI Amortised Cost

Financial Assets

Trade Receivable -    - 84.11

Cash and cash equivalents - - 38.17

Others financial assets - - 31.01

Total Financial Assets - - 153.29 

Particulars         As at 31-Mar-2019

 FVTPL Amortised Cost

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings - 23,509.98

Trade payables  - 3,319.48

Other financial liabilities  - 1,65,787.67

Total Financial Liability  -   1,92,617.13  

Particulars         As at 31-Mar-2018

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost

Financial Assets

Trade Receivable - - 1.25

Cash and cash equivalents - - 7.65

Others financial assets - - 127.41

Total Financial Assets - - 136.31

Particulars         As at 31-Mar-2018

 FVTPL Amortised Cost

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings  -    30,259.42

Trade payables  -    3,273.70

Other financial liabilities  -    1,34,864.31

Total Financial Liability  - 1,68,397.43

B Financial Risk Management:

The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan  and execute its business 
strategies. The Company's financial risk management is set by the Managing Board. The Company's 
prinicipal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The 
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The  company's 
principal financial assets include trade & other receivables and cash and short term deposits.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rate. In order to optimize the Company's position with regards to 

(Amount in Lakhs)
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interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a 
comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and 
floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as 
agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking 
into account financial conditions, current economic trends and analysis of historical bad debts and 
ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risks are set accordingly.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor 
failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. The Company categorises a loan or receivable 
for write off when a debtor fails to make contractual payments greater than 2 years past due. Where 
loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to 
attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in profit or loss.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle of meet its obligations on 
time or at a reasonable price. The Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding 
as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen 
by senior management. Management moniters the Company's net liquidity position through rolling 
forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

Risk Exposure arising Measurement Management

31-Mar-19

Contracutal maturities of Contractual cash flows

financial liabilities

Below 3 3-12 1-2 Years 2-5 Years Above Total

Months Months 5 years

Term Loans form banks  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Term loans form others  2,068.61  4,680.83  5,224.44  15,673.32  2,612.22  30,259.42

Trade and other Payables  8,291.71  1,54,066.00  -    -    -   1,62,357.71

31-Mar-18

Contracutal maturities of                Contractual cash flows

financial liabilities

Below 3 3-12 1-2 Years 2-5 Years Above Total

Months Months 5 years

Term Loans form banks  -    -    -    -    -    - 

Term loans form others  2,068.61  6,205.83  6,749.44  15,673.32  7,836.66  38,533.86

Trade and other Payables  6,312.88  1,23,550.69  -    -    - 1,29,863.57 

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Credit Risk Trade Receivable, other financial 
assets

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Availability of credit lines
forecast and fund received from

RRVUNL 

Market Risk- Variable interest rate borrowings Sensitivity Analysis Different kinds of loan
Interest Rate arrangements

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities based on contractual cash flows

Ageing analysis Credit limits
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C. Capital Management

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic 
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The primary objective of the Company’s 
capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company endeavours to maintain 
sufficient and appropriate capital structure and capital ratio and ensuring entity being going concern 
by optimally managing their capital and having a beneficial cost of capital for maximum value 
generation.                          

 (Amount In Lacs) 

Particulars As on 31-03-2019 As on 31-03-2018

Gross Debt  30,934.28  39,135.55 

Cash and Marketable Securities  38.17  7.65 

Net Debt  30,896.11  39,127.90 

Total Equity  (89,472.02)  (57,058.80)

Capital Gearing Ratio  (0.35)  (0.69)

D. Details of  defaults during the period of principal and interest

No such defaults of Principal and Interest were made during the period ending as on 31.03.2019

No such defaults of Principal and Interest were made during the period ending as on 31.03.2018

10. Disclosure as per Ind AS 113 "Fair Value Measurement"

Fair value of Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Particulars                   As at 31-Mar-2019                As at 31 Mar- 2018

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amt. Value Amt. Value

Financial Liabilities  

Borrowings  23,509.98  30,259.42  30,259.42  30,259.42  

Other financial liabilities  1,65,787.67  1,34,864.31  1,34,864.31  1,34,864.31  

Total  1,89,297.66  1,65,123.73  1,65,123.73  1,65,123.73 

 The carrying amount of short term trade receivables, trade payable, cash and cash equivalents and 

other financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair value, due to their short 

term nature. 

11. Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 ' Operating Segment'

Revenue from single external customers amounting to 10 % or more is disclosed below:

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

 JVVNL  -    -

AVVNL  -     -  

JDVVNL  -     - 

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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12  Disclosure as per Ind AS 114 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts" 

(i)  Nature of rate regulated activities 

The Company is mainly engaged in generation and sale of electricity. The price is to be charged by the 
Company for electricity sold to its customers is determined by RERC which provides extensive guidance 
on the principles and methodologies for  determination of tariff for the purpose of sale of electricity.

This form of rate regulation is known as cost-of-service regulation which provides the company to recover 
its costs of providing the goods or services plus a fair return.

The company is eligible to apply Ind AS 114, Regulatory Deferrral Account. The standard permits an 
eligible entity to continue previous GAAP (Guidance Note on Accouting of Rate Regulated Activities) 
accounting policy for its regulatory deferral account balances. Hence, Company has opted to continue 
with its previous GAAP accounting policy for such balances.

(ii)  Recognition and Measurement 

RERC has sanctioned through vide order no. Petition No. RERC/483/14 dated 12.08.15 and Petition No. 
RERC/481/14 dated 12.08.15 an additional capital cost for Unit-I amounting to Rs. 3,017.55/- lacs and 
for Unit-II 10,616.00/- lacs. The additional cost has been shown as regulatory assets in the books of 
accounts for both the units in accordance with the “Guaidance Note on Accounting of Rate Regulated 
Activities”.The company has recognized Regulatory Income in the statement of Profit & Loss account Rs. 
2,433.52/- lacs for Unit I and in case of unit II the same has been recognized as liability of RVUNL being 
expenditure incurred by the RVUNL in earlier years and not transferred to the company. Hence, 
Regulatory Assets in the Balance sheet has been recognized amounting to Rs. 10,951.20/- lacs (net of 
Amortization upto march 2016).

GLPL has recognized as current liabilities in balance sheet payable to RVUNL Rs. 11,200.02/- lacs for 
the part of regulatory assets recognized for Unit-I Rs. 584.02/- lacs (on proportionate basis) & Unit II 
Rs.10,616.00/- lacs booked. As per RERC norms GLPL has assumed useful life of assets 25 years for 
amortizing regulatory assets over the period. 

Further GLPL has claimed amortization amount to Rs. 1,720.66/- lacs from RVUNL which is 
accumulated amortized value on behalf of Unit-II for the period from 2010-11 to 2014-15. GLPL has 
booked as an expense in current year amortized value on regulatory assets in the head 77.240 
Amortization on regulatory assets and has been reduced from the gross value of regulatory assets 
amounting to Rs. 537.04/- lacs for Unit-I and Rs. 2,145.30 lacs (i.e. Rs. 1,720.66/- lacs from 2011-12 to 
2014-15 & Rs. 424.64/- lacs for the year 2015-16) for Unit-II. 

(iii)  Risk associated with future recovery / reversal of regulatory deferral account balances 

(a) Regulatory risk on account of submission or approval of a rate setting application or the entity's 
assessment of the expected future regulatory actions.

(b) Other risks including market risks, if any.

(iv) Reconciliation of carrying amounts 

The regulated assets/liabilities recognised in books to be recovered from or payable to the beneficiaries 
in future periods are as follows: 
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Regulatory deferral account - debit balance (Note No. 9)

  Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

  Opening Balances  9,860.52  10,405.87  

 Addition during the year  -    -       

 a) Transfer from RVUNL  -    -       

 b) Recognition for Rate Regulated Income during the year  -    -    

 Ammortisation during the year  (545.34)  (545.34)

 Closing Balancs  9,315.18  9,860.52  

v. Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss - -

 The Company expects to recover the carrying amount of deferral account balances over a period of 25 
years. 

13. Details of deductible temporary difference, unused tax credit and unused tax losses

  Particulars             As on 31.03.2019                       As on 31.03.2018

Amount Expiry Date Amount Expiry Date

  Tax Losses

  Brought forward business lossses 

 other than speculative losses

 A.Y. 2012-13  2,559.25 31-Mar-21  2,559.25 31-Mar-21

 A.Y. 2013-14  11,136.54 31-Mar-22  11,136.54 31-Mar-22

 A.Y. 2014-15  -    -   

 A.Y. 2015-16  517.58 31-Mar-24  517.58 31-Mar-24

 A.Y. 2016-17  5,101.01 31-Mar-25  5,101.01 31-Mar-25

 A.Y. 2017-18  15,937.08 31-Mar-26  15,937.08 

 A.Y. 2018-19  16,386.14 31-Mar-27

 Unabsorbed Depreciation

 A.Y. 2014-15  3,572.94  3,572.94 

 A.Y. 2015-16  7,248.11  7,248.11 

 A.Y. 2016-17  14,952.87  14,952.87 

 A.Y. 2017-18  12,723.61  12,723.61 

 A.Y. 2018-19  10,867.20  -   

14  Disclosure as per Ind AS 103 "Business Combination" 

A The  Board of Directors of RRVUNL in its 149th and 150th meeting held on 8th October, 2008 and 7th 
November, 2008, respectively accorded approval to transfer the business of its 1x125 MW Unit-1 
(Stage-I) of Giral Lignite Thermal Power Project situated at Giral in District of Barmer, Rajasthan to 
Giral Lignite Power Limited (GLPL), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company on a 'going concern 
basis' along with all its assets & liabilities on book value, at such consideration, being not lower than 
the net book value, to be issued in the form of equity shares in the said subsidiary company (GLPL) to 
RRVUN, with effect from 1st January, 2009 (to be considered as effective date of transfer). Accordingly 
all the assets & liabilities of GLTPP has been transferred to GLPL w.e.f 1st January, 2009 after 
finalization of audited accounts of RRVUNL for the financial year 2008-09, the consideration for the 

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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above transfer should have been received in the form of equity shares in GLPL for the amount of "Net 
Book Value of Assets transferred" and other transactions shall be treated as Debtors/Creditors as the 
case may be. The company has passed a resolution in its 37th meeting of Board of Directors held at 
Vidhyut Bhawan, Jaipur on dated 15th Jan. 2015 and considered allotment of 18,50,00,000 equity 
shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs.185,00,00,000/- to its holding company Rajasthan Rajya 
Vidhyut Utpadan Nigam Limited. Accordingly the current liabilities has been reduced by Rs.185 
Crores which was payable to RVUNL (H.Q.).

B The Board of Directors of RRVUNL in its 241st meeting held on dated 20 October, 2014 accorded 
approval to transfer the business of its Unit-2 (125 MW) Stage-II of Giral Lignite Thermal Power 
Project situated at Giral in District Barmer, Rajasthan to Giral Lignite Power Limited (GLPL), a wholly 
owned subsidiary of the company on a “going concern basis” along with all its assets and liabilities on 
book value. The consideration, for the above transfer was approved in the form of equity shares in the 
said subsidiary company (GLPL) to RRVUNL, with effect from 01st April, 2015 (to be considered as 
effective date of transfer). Accordingly all the assets & liabilities of GLTPP have been transferred to 
GLPL w.e.f 1st April, 2015 after finalization of audited accounts of RRVUNL for the financial year 
2014-15 (First half). The consideration for the above transfer should have been received in the form of 
equity shares from GLPL for the amount of "Net Book Value of Assets transferred" and other 
transactions shall be treated as Debtors/Creditors as the case may be. The company has passed a 
resolution in its 40th meeting of Board of Directors held at Vidhyut Bhawan, Jaipur on dated 31st 
July 2015 and considered allotment of 18,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to 
Rs.185,00,00,000/- to its holding company Rajasthan Rajya Vidhyut Utpadan Nigam Limited. 
Accordingly the current liabilities has been reduced by Rs.185 Crores which was payable to RVUNL 
(H.Q.).

Disclosure as per Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers"

There is no revenue during current as well as previous year. Further, during the current year truing 
up orders for the year 2011-12 to 2016-17 (unit-I) and for the year 2015-16 to 2016-17 (Unit-II) were 
issued by the RERC on dated 04.04.2018 and 28.05.2018. Accordingly revenue of Rs.4902.00 lacs 

(PY Rs. Nil) has been reversed back to discom. "

15. Information in respect of micro and small enterprises as at 31  March 201  as required by Micro, Small 
and Medium Entereprises Development Act, 2006

                           Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

 a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:

         Principal Amount  -    -   

         Interest due thereon  -    -   

 b) amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16 of MSMED 
   Act along with the amount paid to the suppliers beyond the appointed day  -    -   

 c) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during 
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act.  -    -   

 d)  Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid  -    -   

 e) Amount of futher interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest due as above 
are actually paid to the small entereprises, for the purpose of 
disallowances as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of MSMED Act  -    -   

16. Licensed & installed capacities

                       Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Licensed Capacity (MW) 250MW 250MW

Installed Capacity (MW) 250MW 250MW

st
9
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17. Quantitative information in respect of Generation and Sale of Electricity:

    Particulars                 For the year ended 31-Mar-2019        For the year ended 31-Mar-2018

Units Aux. Net Units Units Aux. Net Units

Generated Consumption Sold (MU) Generated Consumption Sold (MU)

(MU) (MU) (MU) (MU)

 Commercial Period  -    3.215  -    -  3.215  - 

 Pre-Commercial Period  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Grand Total  -    3.215  -    -  3.215  -

18. No earning in foreign exchange was accrued during the year.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 

UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE 
 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GIRAL LIGNITE POWER LIMITED FOR THE

st
YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of Giral Lignite Power Limited for the year ended 31  

March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory 

auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act 

are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act 

based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed section 
th143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 7  August 

2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary 
staudit of the financial statements of Giral Lignite Power Limited for the year ended 31  March 2019 

under section 143 (6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently 

without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries 

of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the 

accounting records. 

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which 

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors' report under section 

143 (6)(b) of the Act.

st 

For and on the behalf of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Anadi Misra)
Accountant General

(Economic & Revenue Sector Audit)
Rajasthan, Jaipur

Place : Jaipur

Date : 17.09.2019






